Cityclean
Hollingdean Depot

Upper Hollingdean Road

Brighton

East Sussex

BN1 7GA

20th April 2005
F.A.O: Chris Stannard
Re: Complaint made against Kingspan 

Dear Chris,


I am writing with regard to a verbal complaint that was made yesterday by a member of staff at the Leighton Road Civic Amenity Site. As I understand it, the complaint had two main themes; rubbish being tipped at the site which should have been tipped elsewhere and one of Kingspan’s operatives not wearing safety boots.
I would like to apologise for both of the incidents and to assure you that steps have been taken to make sure that these both do not happen again. I would like to thank you for bringing the two incidents to our attention as it has enabled us to complete an emergency review of our procedures and update them in relation to our findings.  
The rubbish in question is a number of black sacks that we collect from a local Bookmaker and are licensed to tip at our Transfer Station in Moulsecoomb. On this occasion, the rubbish sacks were mixed up with the Council’s bulk waste collections and were tipped in error at the Leighton Road Civic Amenity Site.

We have now implemented a procedure where the bags are to be picked up by a separate vehicle and the truck will be used solely for the Council’s bulk waste on the days that the collections are booked in.

We have also called an emergency meeting for all of our operatives to remind them all of their personal responsibilities in relation to our Health and Safety Policy and Procedures. All operatives have a copy of our Health and Safety Policy and are fully aware of the procedures that we have put in place. They have received In-house training on all aspects of Health and Safety that may affect their working practice and on the company’s expectations of them. We have an external Health and Safety Consultant who keeps us up to date with any amendments and new legislation and he is always available to answer our queries or concerns.
Our Contracts Manager makes every effort to ensure that all operatives abide by the ‘Kingspan Working Agreement & Codes of Practice’ whilst representing Kingspan. This clearly states that all operatives should wear safety clothing and footwear in accordance with company policy. All policy breaches are taken very seriously and dealt with in line with our Discipline and Grievances Procedure. The operative in question has received a written warning over this incident and has assured us that there will not be a future breach of policy.
We will be closely monitoring the situation and will use the information to update and improve our working practice. Kingspan is a forward thinking company and makes every effort to update and improve the service provided. We are continually reviewing our procedures to make sure that they are effective for the operatives and clients, as well as being an essential management tool.
Kingspan prides itself on providing a good service to our customers and endeavours to maintain good customer relations; therefore, we take any complaints very seriously.

If you would like to take this complaint further, please contact me so that we can discuss a course of action that is acceptable to all parties. 
We hope that this situation is resolved promptly and efficiently and will co-operate fully in finding a resolution that is acceptable to all parties involved. I have enclosed a copy of our Complaints Policy Statement and Complaints Procedure for your information.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information. I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Yours sincerely,

Peter McDonnell

